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FILED
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR| jr I IN OPEN COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGIN}A [
! JuL 29 209
Norfolk Division ! [

CLERK, US.DIST RJCT COURT
VA

I\J I"\I'(\I
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CRIMINAL NO. 2:21- cr-Qj__

V.
26 U.S.C. § 5861(e)and 18 U.S.C. § 2
JHAIMEEK KERION CARTER, Transfer of a Firearm in Violation of the
(Count 1) National Firearms Act
and

18 U.S.C. § 924(d); 26 U.S.C. § 5872;
28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)
Criminal Forfeiture

TYEREIS SMITH,

)
)
)
)
)
)
) (Count 1)
)
)
)
(Count 1) )
)
)

Defendants.

INDICTMENT

July 2021 TERM - at Norfolk, Virginia
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
COUNT ONE
(Transfer of a Firearm in Violation of the National Firearms Act)
On or about February 11, 2021, in Virginia Beach, in the Eastern District of Virginia, the
defendants, JHAIMEEK KERION CARTER and TYEREIS SMITH, aided and abetted by each
other, did unlawfully transfer a firearm, to wit: a Bay State 12 gauge short barrel shotgun, in

violation of the provisions of the National Firearms Act.

(In violation of Title 26, United States Code, 5812, 5845, 5861(e) and Title 18, United
States Code, Section 2).
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" CRIMINAL FORFEITURE
THE GRAND JURY FINDS PROBABLE CAUSE THAT: |
1. The defendants, JHAIMEEK KERION CARTER and TYEREIS SMITH, if convicted of
the violation alleged in this Indictment, shall forfeit to the United States, as part of the
sentencing pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 32.2, any firearm or
ammunition used in or involved the violation.
2. If any property that is subject to forfeiture above is not available, it is the intention of the
United States to seek an order forfeiting substitute assets pursuant to Title 21, United States
Code, Section 853 and Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 32.2(e).

(In accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 924(d); 26 U.S.C. § 5872; and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)).
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